



Margaret Chase Smith

August 30, 1988

Dear Mr. Cameron:

Have delayed responding to your very interesting letter of August 16, thinking I might be helpful to you. I never was a member of the Senate Finance Committee so cannot advise you from that point of view. I am not sure who is chairman at this time, but you might write the chairman of that committee and ask for the same information that you ask of me, as records would be available and in research, you would receive better service than from any memories that I might have as an outsider. I am pleased to hear of your interest and regret very much that we seem to have slowed down on our exploration of space. I do not recall the names you refer to nor have I read "Burden of Proof".

With good wishes.

Sincerely,